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Thank you Tin which ing 0 catering UK Anti-Doping (UKAD ). Your request was i en reference FOI 267

“To confi m in reply o your request for nforma ion UKAD dos not ha ¢ nor s it planning fo ener nto a cateing contract.As such we do not hold any informa ion related to your reques

Kind regards
UK Anti-Dop ng

o NN . 110 06 AM (UTC 0000 il Ed s L o Lonin

To UK Anti-Dopin
Subject Freedom of Information request - UK Anti Doping FM

Dear UK Anti Dop ng

T would ke to submit a Freedom of Informa y anticip such time when W/FM con ract comes o tender.

I ' ¢ <o successu y pro. ded caering M contracts for nume ous depar ments e oppo unity 5

Is acatring resiurant o af pro i n he prom s

Wio' e ur e exering ncumbent o he eaering conract

What s the catering. alue? (Oris it | subsidy?) Are_he catering fail es shared w th other departments?

When e e e s ot doe o reonder?

How wil it be re-tendered:

s he contract pat ofa PF

s tpart of an FM con ract? (and if so what sr_ices are also. neluded in the contrac ?) Who pro_ ides the other soft FM ser ices?
onthe ender during.he formal tender process

Who inthe depar ment i responsible for the management of the contract?
How many people are here on-sie per day?

ook forward to hearing from you.

Kindst rogards

Please use th s email address for allrepl s o th s request

15 ukad@ukad org.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Informat on reques s to UK Anti Dop ng? IFso. please contact us us g this form
it /feur02.safelinks pro cetion.outlook.com ?

21 ; Iy%43Duk_anti_c 2%7C01%7Cukad% TCICI03T83be 9bSHATCIANTG 29273 6848522

Disclamer This messag andany reply thatyou make will be publishd on e in emet.Our i ay andcopy it policies
hitps feurd2.safelinks pro cetion outlook.com

0UICINTCEINTT 952395

2947C01%7Cukad% ATCIA0ITII 473376 29273 6548552 ceDlc03CTa2ATCO%TCI%TCEITITTON 952395 ROVl
Formre dotiled g dancs onsafely discosing information read the et a e fom the CO

rl-ht
aulhome\&nmp - 02%TCO1%TCuKad% Oukad OTgUKHTCOBC03(TEbe (3e6ea0SATST ObSHATCINATE 29273 6808502 ATCI%TCE3TITION 952 bAWDCZAL ‘WUKeiDa reser ed=0,
Please no e that in some cases publication of requests and. esponses wil be delayed.
1fyou ind this serice useful as an FOI offcer please ask your web manager tolink o us from your organisa ion's FOI page,
UK Anti-Dop ng Secu ity Marking OFFICIAL
IMPORTANT NOTICE

i y lege.

L ot x5 o sendry nd. e who e e e bt be subje he Freedom of Info and or the En ironmental Informa ion Regulat ons 200

1Fyou r mt he mended recpeny e ety formaf 4 bt <opying P o ofhiscommaraon ot h ot oo -y P i nd iy b .
Ifyou'ha e ccei ed this communication in error please re urn it o the sender.

We would also be grateful f you would also copy
This comman caion s from Unied K ndom An -Doping locted o lcibar House 2.6 Sl  Square London EC ¥ SAF Un 1ed Kingdorn

UKAD OFFICIAL





